








From: IST Head of School

To: Nodine, Bryant

Subject: Re:  IST

Date: Monday, August  26, 2013 11:41:16 AM

Dear Bryant

Thank you for taking the time to meet with Kellie and I  the other day.

Please find below the list of measure we are taking to ensure we clear our
deficit.

·          our $25k lawsuit will be paid off in august

·          we anticipate a reduction in health insurance benefits of approx $31k from
previously budgeted expenses

·          our Saturday program isn’t  listed in the budget for anticipated income

·          we are already receiving requests for next year’s enrollment

·          open houses will attract new students

·          new scholarship opportunities have opened for us which will decrease our
scholarship budget

·          we are child care licensed for 305 kids so we have room to grow

·          new marketing campaigns are already generating interest  in the school

·          we have received donations that  have allowed us to create a science lab, art
room, and computer room which will attract students

·          We have tuition insurance this year;  this will prevent some of the losses we
sustained last year due to early withdrawal.

·          We have asked a couple of our staff  to go part-time to save money

·          We have slashed our expenses budget by $100,000

Thank you for considering out request.

Best regards 

William Arthur
Head of School
International School of Tucson
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